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RELEASE IN
FULL

From: H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>
Sent: ' Tuesday, September 22, 2009 1:52 PM
To: _ " ‘sullivanjj@state.gov’
_ Subject: Re: Bulgarian wins 31-27 in final round of UNESCO DG Election

Glad that's over!

----- Original Message -----

From: Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov>

To: H

Cc: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>

Sent: Tue Sep 22 13:51:21 2009

Subject: Fw: Bulgarian wins 31-27 in final round of UNESCO DG Election

From: Anderson, Gerald C

To: Wells, Alice G; Ashraf, Madeeha S; Sullivan, Jacob J; Smith, Daniel B; Schlicher, Ronald L; Scobey, Margaret;
McEldowney, Nancy E; Macmanus, Joseph E .

Cc: Platukis, Lauren D; Brimmer, Esther D; Cook, Nerissa J; Siekman, Kelly O; Sadoski, Nicholas A

Sent: Tue Sep 22 13:37:11 2009

Subject: Bulgarian wins 31-27 in final round of UNESCO DG Election

There were no procedural motions prior to the 5th and final round vote. The issue of irregularities did not come in the
Board meeting.

Gerald C. Anderson

Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary

Bureau of International Organization Affairs
Room 6323

U.S. Department of State

Washington, DC 20520

Office: 202-647-9602
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